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lndian Overseas Bank
Centrol Office: P.B.No.: 3765,763 Anno Soloi, Chennoi 600 OO2
lnveslor Relollons Cell
rRcfu{20re-20 26.06.2019

The Vice President
Nolionol Slock Exchonge of lndlo Lld
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 05I

The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporote Services
BSE timited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Streel
Mumboi - 400 001

Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformolion regording loss of Shore Certificole ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Cerlificole under Regulotion 39(3) of SEB| (IODR) Regulolions, 2015

Pursuonl 1o Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligotion ond Disclosure
Requiremenls) Regulotions, 2015, we wish to inform you thot we ore in receipt
of request from shoreholders with below mentioned informotion to issue
duplicote shore certificotes on ground of loss/non receipl of shore
certificoies:

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of SEBI (Listing

Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 20,l5.

Pleose toke the some on record.

Thonking You

Yours foithfully,

De ellom
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No

Nome of
Shoreholder

Folio no. Certificot
e No.

Distinctive
No. (From)

Distinctive
No. (To)

No. of
Shores

Letter
received on

SISIR KUMAR
DATAPATI
SWAPNA
DATAPATI

00254048 46865000',| 468650100 100 24/06/2019
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investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

jessy <jessy@cameoindia.com>
Tuesday, June 25,2019 4:24 PM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3).ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTIFICATE . INTIMATION TO STOCK EXCHANGES
OTHREP8435_98.PDF; IOB_K1 12832.pdf

reP]

Dear 5ir,

S.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate no,
Distinctive
no. (From)

Distinctive
no. (To)

No, of shares
Letter
received on

1,

SISIR KUMAR DALAPATI

SWAPNA DALAPATI 00254048 948951 468650001 468650100 100 24/06/2079

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per

Regulation 39(3) via BsE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Tha nks & rega rds

Jessy R

Sr. Exe (Shares)

Cameo Corporate Services Limited
Ph: 0zt4-28460390
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lThis message originates from outside our Bank Please be Extra Vigilant before you click on a link, open attachments or
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We,

Dalapati, aged about ?6 years, and

as per details below :

son of Late Ram Ratan

SIIIAPNADILAPATI, wife of Sri
Sisir Kumat Dalapati, aged about 6Z years, both residing at Flat_A,
4rh F]oor, purbasha Apartrnent, lZ9,/A, S.N. Roy Road, p.S,_ New
AJipore, Kotkata _ ZOOOgg, join0y holding inter afia 100 Eguity
Shares of the face value of Rs.l0,z_ each in the Indian Overseas Bank
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S,o.* The mentioned share certificate held by us are

t/have been mislaid. at our end and the same is not traceable. We
are the sole and absolute owners of the shares covered by the saidshare certificate and the same have not been transferred / sold /hypothecated. As such we shall cause the sahe to be surrendered

to the Bank, if and when the same is found.
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We, therefore, reguested you to issue a duplicate of the saidshare certificate.
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Certificate No,

Shares

No . of Equity Folio No. Distinctive Nos.

948951 100 00254048 4686s0001 to

468650100
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